Smiley Lifting Solutions Ackan Imports lic Blue Group LLC

Primary Responses
1 Revolution 84 RM Boom 1 Complete Rig ~ $226,000.00 $226,000.00 $255,788.90 $255,788.90 $269,008.95 $269,008.95
$226,000.00 $255,788.90 $269,008.95

Total



City of Pembroke Pines
Procurement

—_— N Mark Gomes, Procurement Director
PEMBRQ’KE“PINES 601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

S

EVALUATION TABULATION
IFB No. PSUT-25-02
Revolution 84 RM Boom Truck

SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS
Vendor ‘ Total
Smiley Lifting Solutions $226,000.00
Ackan Imports llc $255,788.90
Blue Group LLC $269,008.95

PRIMARY RESPONSES

Primary Responses Ackan Imports lic Blue Group LLC Smiley Lifting Solutions
Selected Line ltem  Description  Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Vendor Unit Cost Total Vendor Unit Cost Total Vendor
Measure Notes Notes Notes
X 1 Revolution 1 Complete |$255,788.90 | $255,788.90 $269,008.95 | $269,008.95 $226,000.00 | $226,000.00
84 RM Rig
Boom Truck

Total $255,788.90 $269,008.95 $226,000.00 ‘

ALTERNATE RESPONSES

Alternate Responses Ackan Imports lic Blue Group LLC Smiley Lifting Solutions
Selected Line ltem  Description  Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Vendor Unit Cost Total Vendor Unit Cost Total Vendor
Measure Notes Notes Notes
1 Revolution 1 Complete $0.00 $0.00 $269,008.95 | $269,008.95 $0.00 $0.00
84 RM Rig
Boom Truck

Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Question Ackan Imports lic Blue Group LLC

CONFIRMATION TO BIND

| certify that | have read, understood and agree to the

terms in this solicitation, and that | am authorized to

submit this response on behalf of my company. Confirmed Confirmed

Confirmed
PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM Included Included Included
STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included

Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who|Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who| Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who
are acitve in management nor any affiliate have are acitve in management nor any affiliate have are acitve in management nor any affiliate have
SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM [ R etre e R (R eI R ([ OR eal1 N been charged with a public entity crime. been charged with a public entity crime.

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM Included - Currently complies Included - Currently complies Included - Currently complies |

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION Included - Complies Fully Included - No Selection Included - Complies Fully |
SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION Included Included Included
E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION Included Included Included
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included

OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION
TRADE SECRETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

VENDOR CLASSIFICATION I

Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and

Company Presentation

Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)? No
Please indicate your Local Vendor Status N/A
Local Vendor Preference Certification N/A
Local Business Tax Receipts N/A
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)? No
Determination Letter from the United States

Department of Veteran Affairs Center N/A
Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise

(MBE)? No
Please indicate the classification of your Minority-

Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) N/A
MBE Certification Documentation N/A
Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise Yes

WMBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area

WBE Certification

Firm? No
HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm

Certification Documentation N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise

((:13} No
SBE Cerification Documentation N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)? No
CBE Certification Documentation N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business

Enterprise (DBE)? No

DBE Certification Documentation N/A
Does your firm have a Vendor Class tion that was not
listed above?

Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation SBE Certification WOSB Certification
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